

# Curriculum Vitae - Ulrika Raab

Date of birth: February 1st, 1969

Nationality: Swedish

Languages: Swedish (native), German (fluently), English (fluently), French (beginner)

## Summary

Main areas of expertise include energy, climate change legislation, involvement in negotiations at national and international levels as a negotiator and expert, in particular on topics of Climate Change Mitigation and Carbon Pricing. Has experience of participating in major national and international bodies, including several World Bank carbon funds. Has a broad and deep understanding of existing and emerging carbon pricing mechanisms.

## Current Employment

Sept 2022 - Swedish Transport Agency, Senior Environmental Advisor

## Previous Employment

2018 – 2022 Swedish Environmental Protection Agency, Senior Advisor

2003 – 2018 Swedish Energy Agency, Senior Advisor

2002 – 2003 Parliamentarian Commission designing a system and rules for the flexible mechanisms of the Kyoto Protocol, Secretariat & Nordic Council of Ministers, Project Manager Climate Change

2001 Swedish Commission on the design of a Renewable Energies certificate system

2001 Ministry of Industry, Employment and Communications, Energy Section (during the first Swedish EU Presidency)

1999 The World Commission on Dams, Cape Town, South Africa & Short Term Consultant at the World Bank, Washington DC, USA

1997 – 2001 Vattenfall Utveckling AB, Stockholm, Sweden

1995 – 1997 Vattenfall Energisystem AB, Stockholm, Sweden

## Education

1989 - 1994 MSc Chemical Engineering, Environmental Engineering, Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden

Field work in Zimbabwe, on Sida scholarship for MSc dissertation, 3 months

### Selected university courses

- 1995 Environmental Problems in the Baltic area, Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm, Sweden and Tallinn Technical University, Tallinn, Estonia
- 1996 Swedish and International Environmental Law, Uppsala University, Sweden
- 1997 Environmental Economics, Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences
- 2018 Applied Modelling for Environmental Analysis, Stockholm University
- 2019 Bitcoin and Block chain, University West
- 2020 Organizational theory, leadership and motivation, Linnaeus University

### Selected professional tasks

- 2001 – 2018 Member of the Swedish Delegation to UN climate change negotiations, Lead negotiator for the European Union on various issues related to flexible mechanisms, Co-Chair of Contact Group on various issues, Facilitator of UNFCCC Technical Expert Meeting on Carbon Capture, Use and Storage
- 2007- 2008 Member of the CDM Executive Board and Chair of the Small Scale Working Group
- 2010 – 2018 Representing Sweden on various World Bank carbon funds
- 2016 – 2018 Member of the Steering Committee of the Carbon Pricing Leadership Coalition, Co-chair 2017 – 2018
- 2018- 2022 Representing Sweden on various bodies under the Vienna Convention and Montreal Protocol, including the Executive Committee of the Multilateral Fund
- 2022 Lead negotiator for the European Union Member States for the replenishment of the Multilateral Fund to the Montreal Protocol
- 2019 – 2022 Expert in the Technical Advisory Body under ICAO, assessing programs for CORSIA
- 2023 - Member of the Committee on Aviation Environmental Protection (CAEP), ICAO